Ejaz Ahmed

Lab Technician

School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science

Email: ejaz.ahmed@seecs.edu.pk

Contact: LinkedIn:



2010

About

Dr. Ejaz Ahmed is working as Lab Technician in the School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science. Dr. Ejaz Ahmed has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

Head of Computing Department Dr. Amir Hayat

Good work as Departmental Secretary

| MCS in Computer Science Al-Khair University , Pakistan | 2003 - 2005 |
|--|--------------|
| · | |
| BSc in Science | 1998 - 2001 |
| University of the Punjab , Pakistan | |
| F.Sc in Science | 1995 - 1997 |
| BISE, Rawalpindi , Pakistan | |
| Matric (SSC) in Science | 1993 - 1994 |
| BISE, Rawalpindi , Pakistan | |
| Experience | |
| Lab Technician | 2016- Presen |
| School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science | |
| Lab Technician | 2011 - 2016 |
| School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science | |
| Lab Technician | 2008 - 2011 |
| NUST Institute of Information Technology | |
| Lab Technician | 2007 - 2008 |
| NUST Institute of Information Technology | |
| Data Processing Assistant | 2006 - 2006 |
| NUST Institute of Information Technology | |
| Data Processing Assistant | 2004 - 2006 |
| NUST Institute of Information Technology | |
| | - Presen |
| , | |
| Awards | |
| Principal SEECS Dr. S M Hassan Zaidi | 2016 |
| Valuable contribution in PEC Visit | |
| Principal SEECS Dr. Arshad Ali | 2014 |
| Valuable contribution in PEC Visit | |
| Principal SEECS Dr. Arshad Ali | 2012 |
| On Convocation 2012 | |
| | |